
Carol, 
  
Would you please put on the agenda for the 21st  the repeal of Code sec. 8.19 
Thank you. 
  
Steve Johnson 
  

 
From: brunning@ci.waukesha.wi.us 
To: alddist12@ci.waukesha.wi.us; alddist7@ci.waukesha.wi.us; alddist11@ci.waukesha.wi.us; 
alddist8@ci.waukesha.wi.us; sgjohnson10@hotmail.com 
CC: CCAPES@ci.waukesha.wi.us 
Subject: Massage Ordinance Agenda Entry 
Date: Mon, 15 Dec 2014 15:52:34 +0000 

Hi, Steve – 
  
Here’s an agenda entry you can use when your committee recommends to the Council the 
repeal of Code sec. 8.19: 
  

        Consider and act on a recommendation of the Ordinance and License Committee to repeal 
Municipal Code sec. 8.19, regarding regulation of massage businesses, which is now superseded 
by state law that prohibits local regulation of massage therapy businesses. 
  
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
  
-- Brian 
  
Brian E. Running, City Attorney 
City of Waukesha 
City Hall, Room 206 
201 Delafield Street 
Waukesha, Wisconsin 53188 
(262) 524-3520 
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